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This photograph on the left was reproduced in 'The Ringing World' of April 1st 1983 (page 255). The medallion was identified (page 316) as 
having been awarded to those ringers who took part in a peal of Grandsire Caters rung at St Nicholas, Brighton on December 15th 1900. The 
photograph in the centre shows a medallion presented to G H Mason by his fellow bellringers before he left for Canada in 1902.  It was 
exhibited at the Pateley Bridge Museum in Yorkshire around 2003. The picture on the right shows a medallion presented to Charles Powell by 
the Builth ringers in 1912. The manufacturer or manufacturers of these items is not known. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Another style of silver medallion incorporating a bell is shown on the left. It was awarded to Herbert Madin who 
was conductor of the bellringing band at Staverley when part of the Old East Derbyshire Ringing Association. It 
is hallmarked for Sheffield in 1896. 
 
Obverse engraved  H . M / ֠ / O E D R A 
 
Reverse engraved: CUP Winners 1895-6   

 

 


